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White County Board of Commissioners 

Project # 2024-WCEMA-003 

White County Emergency Management’s 

Backup Generators for Fire Stations 

and Critical Public Safety Facilities 

 

Addendum 2 [10/1/2024] 

RFP Closing Date: Friday, October 4, 2024 

Time: 2:00 PM 

 

This addendum is issued to change or clarify the proposal documents associated with 

Invitation to Bid: Backup Generators for Fire Stations and Critical Public Safety Facilities. 
 

 

 Note: A signed copy of this addendum must be submitted with your proposal response. 

 

Questions and Answers 

Questions submitted via email prior to Pre-Bid Meeting 

 

Q: Is the requirement for Generac brand only or can it be something equivalent? 

 

The generator can be Generac or its equivalent. 

 

Questions submitted at the Pre-Bid Meeting 

 

White County Fire Station 2 (7494 Duncan Bridge Rd, Cleveland, GA 30528) 

Q: Can the generator be moved to another location near the propane tank? 

 

The process of moving the location of the generator will delay the entire project. 

We will enter discussions with the selected vendor for this matter. 

 

  



 
 

White County Board of Commissioners, Project # 2024-WCEMA-003 Addendum 2 Q and A [10/1/2024] Page 2 

White County Fire Station 3 (33 Garland Bristol Rd, Sautee Nacoochee, GA 30571) 

Q: Do we need to remove old switch equipment?   

Yes, selected vendor will need to remove old switch equipment at all sites where materials will 

not be used. 

Q: What size propane tank?   

White County Fire Station 3 has an underground 500-gallon propane tank. 

 

White County Fire Station 4 (1650 Westmoreland Rd, Cleveland, GA 30528) 

Q: Can generator pads be pre-cast?   

Yes, at all sites where necessary. Station 4 is not required due to having a concrete pad. 

 

White County Fire Station 5 (380 Shoal Creek Church Rd, Cleveland, GA 30528) 

Q: Can a propane line be ran in building to generator?   

Yes, through truck bay and above ceiling in day room. 
 

White County Fire Station 6 (6449 US-129, Cleveland, GA 30528) 

Q: Can the generator be moved to another location near propane tank?   

The process of moving the location of the generator will delay the entire project. 

We will enter discussions with the selected vendor for this matter. 

Q: Can additional 500-gal tanks be added closer to generator sites? 

White County will review per site location and notify vendor. 

Vendor is not responsible for propane tank acquisition or installation.  

Q: Can an equivalent brand of generator to Generac be used?   

Yes 

Q: Does county own propane tanks? 

Yes 

Q: Do you need quote for tanks? 

No 
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White County Animal Control (680 Industrial Blvd, Cleveland, GA 30528) 

Q: Do we run line from existing propane tank?   

No, a new tank will be installed at generator placement. 

Q: What size unit? 

38kw 

White County Communications Tower Site (1857 Daybreak Road, Cleveland, GA 30528) 

The County will provide a portable generator for the site, which must remain operational at all 

times. The vendor is requested to load the old generator onto a trailer for the County upon 

removal. 

 
General Questions 

Q: Propane tanks that are not 500 gal, will they be replaced with 500 gal? 

Yes – Vendor is not responsible for propane tank acquisition or installation.  

Q: Do we bid based on new tank placement?   

No bid should be based on where tanks are located now. 
 
  

 Questions submitted via email after the Pre-Bid Meeting 

 

Q: Should we submit invoices throughout the project and are they payable Net 30?  

What is the payment structure for this project?  

 

In the final contract, we can set up and negotiate a payment schedule. 
 

  



 
 

White County Board of Commissioners, Project # 2024-WCEMA-003 Addendum 2 Q and A [10/1/2024] Page 4 

 
 

Acknowledgement of Addendum 

Project # 2024-WCEMA-003 

 

I, the undersigned, hereby confirm that I have read and understood the attached addendum dated 

9/27/2024. I acknowledge that this addendum is an integral part of the Invitation to Bid to which it 

pertains. 

 

 

Name: _______________________________________________________________________________ 

Phone Number: _______________________________________________________________________ 

Address: _____________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Email: _______________________________________________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature: ________________________________________ Date: _____________________ 

Printed Name: _______________________________________ Title: ____________________________ 

 


